
From: Tanja Trpevska
To: Procurement Macedonia
Bcc: "bojan.slavkovic@asseco-see.mk"; "maja.sekuloska@asseco-see.mk"; "natasa.anastasovabojadzievska@asseco-
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Attachments: QA from interested applicants for RFP 107.docx

image004.png
image001.png
image003.png

Dear Sirs, Madam,
 
Thank you for your participation at the Pre-tender meeting held yesterday 29October 2020 through
Zoom.
 
Attached you will find the Questions raised and Answers provided by UNDP.
 
Please do not hesitate to further communicate with us to clarify any pending issue via:
procurement.mk@undp.org
 
We do look forward receiving your proposal by the set deadline.
 
Many thanks
Tanja
 
Tanja Trpevska, MSc.
CIPS 4 Procurement Official 
Unit of Sourcing and Operations
United Nations Development Programme
Skopje

  Email:   tanja.trpevska@undp.org
  Skype:  TanjaUNDP1
 
 

 

From: Martin Nacevski <martin.nacevski@undp.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Tanja Trpevska <tanja.trpevska@undp.org>
Cc: Meri Atanasovski <meri.atanasovski@undp.org>; Emili Lokvenec <emili.lokvenec@undp.org>
Subject: Minutes - Q&A RFP 107
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Q&A from meeting with interested applicants for RFP 107/2020

Q&A from meeting with interested applicants for RFP 107/2020



The pre-tender meeting regarding the launched RFP 107/2020 for Integrated Police Information System – Module for General Incident Recording was held via ZOOM on 29 October 2020 and was attended by representatives of 7 (seven) interested companies:

· ASSECO SEE Skopje (bojan.slavkovic@asseco-see.mk, maja.sekuloska@asseco-see.mk, natasa.anastasovabojadzievska@asseco-see.mk)   

· Infosoft Systems Skopje (ashej@infosoftsystems.mk)

· Semos Skopje (petar.acoski@semos.com.mk, gorane@semos.com.mk) 

· Makedonski Telekom AD Skopje (nikola.memov@telekom.mk, andrej.trajkovski@telekom.mk)

· Teched Consulting Services Croatia (teched@teched.hr) 

· Softengi Ukraine (andrii.lukianenko@softengi.com)

· Sorsix (ivan.poptonev@sorsix.com)  



The participants asked the following questions, which were answered by UNDP representatives:



1. Can the bidding company propose the system infrastructure that will host the software?

· Yes, the bidding company should propose the system infrastructure (There is FORM J in RFP provided for that purpose)



2. What is the retention period for maintaining necessary documentation after completion?

· [bookmark: _GoBack]There is a relevant protocol for retention in the Ministry of Interior. Please send us this question and we will respond after consulting the Ministry.



3. If there is specific hardware equipment needed, is it the selected company’s duty to install this hardware?

· The bidders need only to present the hardware needs of the system as proposed. The hardware equipment should not be included as part of the offer.



4. What is the average amount of citizen reports received daily by the police?

· The police officers receive over 1,000 citizen calls and reports daily. The recording of citizen reports is performed by a different system of the Ministry of Interior, and this is not relevant for the new system.



5. Does the software solution have to be compatible with IBM DB2 Database and IBM WebSphere Application Server? You should be aware that this requirement does not leave much choice for different architecture to be used. 

· The Ministry of Interior has insisted on using the IBM Platform, so this is a requirement of the Request for Proposals. 



6. When submitting proposals as a Joint Venture, the Lead Company is obliged to possess all of the necessary ISO Certificates. The main idea behind Joint Venture is to combine the skills, experience and certificates of all companies involved, so what is the point of this strict requirement?

· Please send us this question in writing and a response will be provided.



7. Should the software solution contain the ability for a cross-border information exchange through integration with external systems from member-states of the European Union?

· No, this is not considered at this point.



8. Do the local police officers use mobile devices on the field to gather and collect data?

· No, the police officers are not using any mobile devices for this objective and we are not planning any mobile versions for input of data. The software solution will be used on the office computers. 



9. Who is in charge of developing the necessary web services that will be used?

· The selected company is expected to develop the web services for exchange of data, based on the information provided by the Ministry of Interior. Some of the necessary web services are ready, but not all of them, so the selected company will have to complete this in cooperation with the Information Technology Sector in the Ministry of Interior.

Are we to expect any problems from that side?

· We do not expect any problems in this matter, as the information necessary will be provided by the Ministry of Interior, which is the project beneficiary of the software.



10. Are any international weapons classifications used?

· Yes, the system will cooperate with the Weapons Registration Management System (WRMS) software solution for registration of legal weapons. Maintenance of Weapons Classification is part of WRMS software module and we suggested in RFP that web service will be used for data exchange with the new system. 



11. Should the proposal include the travel, accommodation, organization and other costs for the training?

· Yes, the selected company will provide all of these services and should include all training costs in the financial proposal.



12. Could you please  explain the functionality “ad-hoc reports” in more detail?

· With this functionality, we expect a sort of data filtering option that will provide answers to certain questions that the user will request from the system. For example, the age or other demographics of the perpetrators of a certain crime. The ad-hoc reporting should implement complex filtering of the data collected in the database.  



13. What do you expect from the future functionalities “telephone calls correlation modules, geolocation modules etc.”?

· This is just an idea for the future. The developed system must have the ability for upgrade and adding of the mentioned modules, in accordance with future needs of the Ministry. The named modules will not necessarily be the ones which are going to be developed next.

The participants were invited to submit any additional questions or comments via e-mail to: procurement.mk@undp.org. 
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Здраво Тања,
 
Во прилог испраќам записник со прашања и одговори од вчерашниот состанок.
 
Поздрав,
Мартин
 

From: Tanja Trpevska <tanja.trpevska@undp.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Martin Nacevski <martin.nacevski@undp.org>; Meri Atanasovski <meri.atanasovski@undp.org>;
Emili Lokvenec <emili.lokvenec@undp.org>
Subject: ce treba Zapisnik i koj i od kade prisustvuvale
 
Firmite I mails da ni ispratat
 
Tanja Trpevska, MSc.
CIPS 4 Procurement Official 
Unit of Sourcing and Operations
United Nations Development Programme
Skopje

  Email:   tanja.trpevska@undp.org
  Skype:  TanjaUNDP1
 
 

 

mailto:tanja.trpevska@undp.org
mailto:martin.nacevski@undp.org
mailto:meri.atanasovski@undp.org
mailto:emili.lokvenec@undp.org
mailto:tanja.trpevska@undp.org

